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State of Florlz

DATE: March 30, 1999

TO: Blanca Bayo, Director, Division of Records and Reporting
FROM: Nancy Pruitt, Division of Communications

RE: Company Name Change in Title for Docket No. 990258-TI

Staff requests the name of the company be changed to the following:
GTC Telecom, Inc.

Attached is a copy of the company's authorization to transact business in Florida by the
Secretary of State.

The name change should be corrected in the docket title, MCD, and the utilities listed
in CMS.

c: Legal (K. Peiia)
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Corporate [nquiry Menu hitp://ccfcorp.dos.state.flus/cgi-bin/corpwel exc

: Menu:
mnwmuum.mm » se”:c key in the search field. Press SEARCH Io begin the search.

CORPORATE DETAIL RECORD SCREEN 304 PM
: F99000000810 ST:NV ACTIVE/FOREIGN PROF ¥LD: 02/10/1999
FEI#: B88-0318264

O oicer 1 Regasered Agent Nama GTC TELECOM, IN..
O Ragistersd Agent Name 3151 AIRWAY AVDIUE. SUITE P-3
COSTA MESA, CA 92626
'r ']
O Tracermack Owner Name : MURDOCH, RICHARD A BSQUIRE
O Fer Mumper 980 N. FEDERAL HWY, STE 410
O Documant Number BOCA RATON, FL 33432 US
0 ANN REP : * NONE FILED *
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